Burger, Karina

From: Hartmann, Bill

Sent:  Monday, March 29, 2004 9:31 AM
To: Burger, Karina

Subject: FW: assistance

From: Rose Marie |

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2004 9:13 PM
To: bill. hartmann@bah.state.mn.us
Subject: assistance

Dear Dr. Hartmann:

| desperately need assitance in finding out information on people that supposedly handled a bichon frise puppy
that I purchased on sept. 19, 1997 from Lauglin Kennels here in Oxford, Ma. She has had numerous health
problems from the day | purchased her. She had a yellow discharge from her eyes and nose and 3 days later
ended up in the hospital with a high fever, dehydration, bloody diarhea and a wheezy cough. Throughout her life
she has had obsessive drinking when stressed problems, fear anxiety, fear aggression, OCD grooming her 4 feet
till they were bald and full of sores. Then a year ago so was diagnosed with small intestinal bacterial overgrowth
and she has had intermittent urinary tract problems including calcium oxylate crystals.

Then suddenly last November she had 5 severe seizure's in one day at 6 years old which makes her to old to
suddenly develope severe epilepsy and my Vet is concerned that somewhere along the long of people that she
transferred to she was either exposed to or had distemper which would account for her bizarre problems alf her

life and the brain damage could be at the core of her sudden seizure disorder. We really need to know all

inspection reports at any of the facilities she was at before | purchased her and need to know if there was any
distemper problems at any of these facilities.

The information I have on her tells me that her breeder was Leroy J and Bonny Sperlich USDA #46-A-0245 of
Stickney, S.D. and she was then stransferred from the breeder to:

Kathy Bauck of Rt. 3 Box 280 New York Mills, MN 56567 =~
I am contacting the different state authorities where she supposedly spent the first 11 weeks of her life and | need
to know anything that was found at any of these locations while she was there. This is very important for her well
being and the treatment of her seizure disorder in the future.

Please search this info out for me and give me any information that you can come up with to help my Aimee.

Sincerely,

RoseMarie Laramee _ L\f’\ )
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DATA REQUEST FORM
Minnesota Board of Animal Health
90 West Plato Boulevard
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55107
651-296-2942 FAX 651-296-7417

REQUESTED BY: s mANIE ) ARAMEE Date Requested: J4/ -2 - 0%
Name:  Lpse MaglE | ARAMES

Company:

Street: — - — -

City, State, Zip: — —— —

Phone: - i FAX:

-

lease give complete detalls of your request 2\ / /¥ FORMAT/ON 0 7 Co M PRAIN TS ¢ IV SPEC 7/0;7 REPORTS, 0

CROELTIES AEANST ANIMALS ACRINST  KATHY BAUVCL,RT 3, BOXA5C, NE YORK M) LLs Il
TEL, (218) 36-5765" OM PARTICUALLY |WTERESTED 1 0BTAW ING IN FO /4’5’/50770;%,55

REPORTS DVAING THE ;{’Eﬂfzw FRoym 06-97 THRUO THE Moy7rt oF SCPTEP] BEL ) 1277
o ESPECIALLY CONCLRY NG PUFPFIES 11 HER FossE$sion/ s /N ESSES AT HER KELAELS -

‘ Pe it o Bie LIS /ES .
Mlﬂn’;\fgté gza&]‘fe? e’f:-tion 1:3'03 : su’l:zl ivisionqgf aut‘ﬁori{ég tfs/;ogc‘lci'arge fees to recover our costs to provide data including, but not limited
to, costs ass_ociated with searching, compiling, copying, mailing or otherwise transmitting data. If you choose to purchase the data, follow
th~ instructions below: 74E pupPy 1w GUESTION (S F o L%fgg‘;:qdﬁ%(/zﬁ SPINKS, STICANEY, SD qi/./)‘?Eﬂ#/V/)?/ .
“A=0d S/ 44
PREPAYMENT IS REQUIRED. To obtain the described data, submit payment along with a copy of this form. Upon receipt of7p'g /L{ltg, tfne
data will be forwarded to you. SIRE 22 WM 32811109 DAl # WMLE) 125/ c
WK VeRY (MPORTANT TUKo @) 17 THEEE WAS AN Y FORHOF R spaAls TIMIETIM _ SIELLICY CASES
Col/TAG, 005 VIRVS EXECIALLY IISTEMPER 1Y TS 7790117 )

‘ ﬁOMz”TE D‘STN BETEEN Jui& THR . SEPTEMEER., /997, _ o
£ A ECARDS 70 /Dot 7747 wfb THERE THEN o A COARE X [ Est. Cost:$ O Initials: 103
Pricing: No charge for 10 pages or less. SE/2URE D/S&ﬂﬁéﬁ-* = ST ) O

If more than 10 pages of material are produced:

$0.15 per page copying costs

Hourly salary and fringe benefits costs of the person copying
and preparing the document request: The first 1/2 hour of
preparation time is free; $15.00/hour after the first 1/2 hour;
charges based on quarters of hours.

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:
s MINNESOTA BOARD OF ANIMAL HEALTH
OTHER DATA COSTS: SEND PAYMENT WITH THIS FORM TO:
$10.00 each for audio tape, video tape or computer disk MINNESOTA BOARD OF ANIMAL HEALTH
$0.75 for photos (per page) 119 AGRICULTURE BUILDING
$6.00 per 1000 labels 90 WEST PLATO BOULEVARD
Shipping/Postage _ ST. PAUL, MN 55107
*Explanation of charges:
1. There is no charge for computer or non-computer data
provided to other state or federal agencies, or other for
law enforcement purposes; provided the request is not NOTE: If requestor is no longer interested in obtaining
unduly burdensome. described data, requestor should disregard this bill. If
2. We charge for copies and staff time to make copies. more than 30 days have passed since receiving this
3. We do not charge for only viewing public data. bill, and requestor is still interested in obtaining the
i 4. We do not charge for segregating public from non-public data. described data, a new request must be submitted.
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